
From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
To: "Pennington, Shelby"
Subject: 1R-4789 (nOY1722358518) Closure
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 1:16:00 PM

11/25/2020
 
XTO Energy
 
 
Shelby Pennington – XTO
 
For your records please keep this communication, if I has not been emailed before.  The site
identified as 1RP-4789, incident number nOY1722358518, is closed in OCD data base 05/12/2020.  It
may take some time for tis to appear in imaging file at OCD OnLine.  Thank you for your efforts.
 
Sincerely,
Bradford Billings
 
 
 
Bradford Billings ● Enviro. Spec. A 
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
5200 Oakland Ave. NE Suite 100 | Albuquerque, NM 87113 
505.670.6549. |bradford.billings@state.nm.us 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/ 
 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.
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